NEW
PRAGUE

A'Tradition of Progress

118 Central Avenue North, New Prague, MN 56071
phone: 952-758-4401 fax: 952-758-1149

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: STEVE RYNDA, FIRE CHIEF

JOSHUA TETZLAFF, CITY ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF 2024 FIRE DEPARTMENT OFFICERS
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2023

At the December 2023 meeting, the Fire Department voted to recommend the following members as officers:

Position Recommendation
Chief ... Steve Rynda (Not voted. In the second year of a two-year term)
Ist Assistant Chief .................. Curt Novotny

2nd Assistant Chief .................. Greg Pint

Captain #1 .........ccovvvinininnn.. Ryan Kubes
Captain #2 ........cccovvvvinininnn.. Brandon Busch
Captain #3 .........ccovvvinininnn.. Mark Novak
Lieutenant #1 ........................ Jake Kartak
Lieutenant #2 .............ccoeeenene. Brandon Anderson
Training Officer ..................... Jake Kartak
Secretary ........ooveiiiiiiiiiiiiann, Tim Dvorak

Recommendation
Staff recommends approving the Fire Department Officers for 2024.
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